

Our ref: CML2224

20 April 2022

Dear Planning

MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009: PART 4 MARINE LICENSING

Dolgarrog Pipe Refurbishment Enabling Works

In accordance with Section 68 (3) of the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009, notice is hereby given that the Marine Licensing Team has received an application from Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, for a Marine Licence under Part 4 of the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009, to undertake the above stated works.

A copy of the application is attached for your information.

This application is being made under the NRW Band 1, Low Risk application stream. These activities are considered to be low risk and low impact activities and do not require consultation. Therefore a response to this notification is not required. However, if you wish to respond please send any response electronically where possible to:

william.cooke@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Public Register

I would advise you that any information you provide in relation to the application is liable to be made available through our Public Register unless you specifically request otherwise.

Enquires

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of this application please do not hesitate to contact me quoting reference number: **CML2224**.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

Will Cooke

Marine Licensing Team
Natural Resources Wales